UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
U.S. MARINE CORPS FORCES CENTRAL COMMAND
7115 SOUTH BOUNDARY BOULEVARD
MACDILL AIR FORCE BASE, FLORIDA 33621-5101

IN REPLY REFER TO:

5810
SJA

w4 AuG 2010
SECOND ENDORSEMENT on Mr. Vokey’s ltr 8 July 2010

From: Commander, U.S. Marine Corps Forces, Central Command
TO: Civilian Defense Counsel
Via: Trial Counsel

Subj: RESUBMISSION OF DEFENSE EXPERT CONSULTANT/WITNESS
REQUIREMENTS IN THE CASE OF U.S. V. STAFF SERGEANT FRANK
D. WUTERICH, U.S. MARINE CORPS

1. Returned. Your request for expert consultation with Dr.
John Thornton, Mr. Lucien Hagg, Dr. Michael Baden, and Mr. James
Gripp, 1is approved.

2. You are authorized to consult with Mr. Hagg for up to 15
additional hours (75 hours total).

3. You are authorized to consult with Dr. Baden for up to 45
additional hours (105 hours total).

4. You are authorized to consult with Mr. Gripp for up to 65
additional hours (335 hours total).

5. No additional hours are required to consult with Dr.
Thornton.

6. Please forward estimated travel costs for Dr. Baden and Mr.

Hagg via trial counsel.
K.V J. KUMAGAI

By direction




